From: rick@etc.org.tw

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2003 12:52 AM

To: Steve Cheng

Subject: Re: Re: AN(03T3402 Hi-Pro BT RLM-BLUEMATE-616

Dear Steve,

Attached please find the internal photos for your reference, this is a top
urgent project, would you please deal with it as soon as possible, thank
you very much in advance!

Best regards,
Rick Hu

————— Original Message -----

From: "Steve Cheng" <SCheng@CCSEMC.com>

To: <rick@etc.org.tw>

Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2003 8:57 AM

Subject: RE: Re: AN(03T3402 Hi-Pro BT RLM-BLUEMATE-616

> Hi rick,

>

> please redo internal photo for Bluetooth headset too. As you can see
> original photo is very blurry and cannot be read. Thanks.

>

> Best regards,

> Steve

>

>

> ————- Original Message-----

> From: rick@etc.org.tw [mailto:rick@etc.org.tw]

> Sent: Monday, November 10, 2003 4:54 PM

> To: Steve Cheng

> Subject: Re: Re: AN03T3402 Hi-Pro BT RLM-BLUEMATE-616

>

>

> Dear Steve,

>

> Attached please find Internal photos for your reference, please deal with
it

> as soon as possible, thank you for your greatly support!

> Best regards,

> _________________

> Rick Hu

> Electronics Testing Center

> No. 8, Lane 29,Wen Ming Rd.,Lo Shan Tsun,
> Kui Shan Hsiang, Tao Yuan Hsien, Taiwan
> Tel : 886-3-3280026-581

> Fax : 886-3-3276188

> E-mail : rick@etc.org.tw

>

>

> ———== Original Message -----

> From: "Steve Cheng" <SChengW@CCSEMC.com>
> To: "Rick Hu (E-mail)" <rick@etc.org.tw>
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Cc: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2003 8:26 AM

Subject: FW: Re: AN(03T3402 Hi-Pro BT RLM-BLUEMATE-616
Hi Rick,

Re-send, Sorry sent to wrong person.

Best regards,
Steve

Vv

————— Original Message-----

From: Steve Cheng

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2003 9:50 AM

To: Eric (E-mail)

Subject: Re: AN03T3402 Hi-Pro BT RLM-BLUEMATE-616

RT for project: AN03T3402 Hi-Pro BT RLM-BLUEMATE-616
Subject:

Question #1: Internal photo in not readable. Please resubmit a clear
version.

Best Regards

Steve Cheng / TCB Technical Reviewer
Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill, CA 95037

Tel: (408) 463-0885 x: 119

Fax: (408) 463-0888

scheng@ccsemc. com
http:\\www.ccsemc.com
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